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Lacy Foundry

Statement of Significance

The Lacy Iron and Brass Foundry, located at 1401
Block Street in Fells Point, is one of Baltimore's
oldest metalworking firms still in operation at its
original location. Founded in 1865, Lacy has produced
a variety of decorative and functional castings over the
years, including ship parts, manhole covers, columns,
and sash and door weights. Atthe end of the 19th Century,
the City of Baltimore gave the Lacy Foundry an exclusive
contract to make castings for city street lampposts and
hardware. Today, the small but active foundry still

uses the o0ld wet sand method of producing casting molds.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X—ORIGINAL SITE
praclelelo] —RUINS X _ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original section of the Lacy Foundry complex was built
in 1865 at the cocrrer of Block, Philpct and Wills Streets. This
section is & two story brick structure with a decorative, parapet
cornice. This section has three bays on Block Street, 19 bays on
Wills Street ancd 26 tays on Philpot Street.

The Block Street. section has two oper doors and one
bricked-in door on the first level. The second level has three
evenly spaced 4/4 windows. The first level Wills Street facade
has 18 4/4 windows occupying every bay except the center bay which
is occupied by an arched garage door. The first level of the
Philpot Street facade has garage door openings cccupying the 11th,
12th. 23rd and 24th bays. The 25th bay has a green wooden door
with a transom. The remaining tays have 4/4 windows, as does the
second level.

-There are a series cf additions to the north end of the
Philpot Street and Block Street additions. The east facade of the
Block Street section has a two story brick addition which is one
bay wide ‘and one bay in length. There is one 6/6 windew on the
first and second levels of this addition. South of this addition
is a one story brick addition which is two bays wide and one bay
deep. There are two 4/4 windows on this addition. East of this
addition is a tin shed leanto, which is attached to the north side
of the Philpot Street section. East of the tin shed are several
silo-1like structures raised on girders. East of these structures
there are two one story concrete additions. They. are six bays in
length and have two 6/6 windows. East of these concrete additions
is a two story brick addition which is three bays wide. The
first floor has two brick windows on either side of a large door
with an iron lintel. The second level has two 6/6 windows on
either. side of two double wood doors with an eight paned window
above the door. East of these sections is a one story brick
section which is six bays wide. There are two l6-paned picture
windows which flank a wooden door. West of this is a garage door
and a wooden door with a three-paned transom.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



A SIGNIFICANCE B i

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

— PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW —SCIENCE
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—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MuUsIC — THEATER
)(_.1300‘1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY — TRANSPORTATION
X_JSOOA —COMMUNICATIONS PINDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)

_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

1865 to present

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lacy Iron and Brass Foundry, located at 1401 Block Street
in Fell's Point, is one of Baltimore's oldest metalworking firms
still in operation at its original location. Founded in 1865,

Lacy has produced a variety of decorative and functional castings
over the years, including ship parts, manhole covers, columns, and
sash and door weights. At the end of the 19th Century, the City

of Baltimore gave the Lacy Foundry an exclusive contract to make
castings for city street lamp posts and hardware. Today, the small
but active foundry still uses the old wet sand method of producing
casting molds.

Historical Significance

Industrial development in the United States during the mid-
19th Century was fostered by the railroad. In 1850 the President
Street Station began to provide railroad service to Fells Point.

As a result, surrounding communities started to industrialize

as the railroad allowed access to coal from Pennsylvania which made
steam powered factories a reality. Most of the industries focused
on the maritime trade. One example is the James Lacy Iron Foundry,
fourded by five veterans cof the Civil War who specialized in
castings for the maritime industry.

The foundry has occupied the southeast corner of Block, Wills
and Philpot Streets since its inception in 1865. An 1898 report
compiled by the Mercantile Advancement Co. indicates that the
present day site was at that time complete. Though the company
began as an auxillary service to the maritime trade in Fells
Point, they later expanded their manufacturing line tc include
castings for gutter plates, manhcle covers, structural work for
buildings, sash and door weights, railings, columns and pillars.
One of the foundry's most significant and important contracts
was with the City of Baltimore at the end of the 19th Century,
when they were commissioned to produce all the iron castings for
city street hardware and lamp posts.

(CONTINUED, PAGE 2)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY =
[$1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
: Elizabeth Reich and David O'Conner, Interns
ORGANIZATION DATE
Baltimore Industrial Museum July 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
217 N. Charles Street 201-396-1931
CITY OR TOWN il STATE
Baltimore Maryland 21201

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being preparea .or information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Lacy Foundry
8. SIGNIFICANCE

Continued. Pzge 2

Historical Significance

In competition with King and Son Ironworks, the Bartlett-
Hayward Company (now Koppers). Poole & Hunt Foundry and Baltimore's
many other metal foundries, Lacy Foundry continued to produce iron
and brass castings for a variety of uses into the 20th Century.

The firm continues in operation today at its original site, and is
one of the last foundries in Baltimore to use the old wet sand
method of making molds.
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5.DATE 6. GOVT SOURCE OF THREAT OWNER ADMIN

7. OWNER/ADMIN

James J. Lacy Co. and Joseph J. Lacy

8. NAME(S) OF STRUCTURE 9. OWNER'S ADDRESS

1401 Block Street

Lacy Foundry

10. STATE CITYNVICINITY CONG. STATE COUNTY NAME CITYNVICINITY el
County Foi | Baltimore DIST. | counTy i ] Baltimore mer'
11.SITEADDRESS(STREET & NO) 1253;?&!:? OnNR ONHL OHaABS [JHAER—I O HAER anes Ocws
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17. DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S), HISTORICAL DATE(S), PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS. .
MATERIALS, EXTANT EQUIPMENT, AND IMPORTANT BUILDERS, ENGINEERS, ETC.
The two story brick Lacy Iron foundry has occupied the Southeast corner of Block, Wills and Philpot Streets since
its inception in 1865. An 1898 report compiled = by the Mercantile Advancement Co. indicates that the present
day site was at that time complete. Though the company began as an auxillary service to the maritime trade in
Fells Point, they later expanded their manufacturing line to include castings for gutter plates, man hole covers,
structural work for buildings, sash and door weights, railings, columns and pillars. One of the foundry's most
significant and important contracts was with the city of Baltimore at the end of the nineteenth century, when they
were commissioned to produce all the iron castings for the city street hardware and lampposts.
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25. PHOTOS AND SKETCH MAP OF LOCATION

Significance
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Schaff, The Chronicles of Baltimore, (Baltimore, Board of Trade)

1896

I1lustrated Baltimore, The Monumental City, (NY, American Publishing & Engineering Co., ( 1890
Half-Century's Progress of the City of Baltimore (NY. International Publishing Co..) 188
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